

Dr. Tim Faltyn

323 W Eagle Blvd Goodwell, OK 73939

(970) 893-0509 • timfaltyn@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A member of the Oklahoma Higher Education Hall of Fame, Dr. Tim Faltyn has served in the Oklahoma land grant system for more than 25 years. Believing we are better when we work together, he has served in every academic leadership role from faculty to president as well as numerous local, state and national boards demonstrating his commitment to service and lifelong learning. With Faltyn as president, Panhandle and Connors achieved record-setting enrollment growth, graduation rates, external funding and national rankings. A Carnegie US professor of the year, he was recently named a Fulbright IEA scholar to India. His educational pedigree includes degrees from Central New Mexico, Central Oklahoma and Oklahoma State University, as well as post doctoral training at Harvard. His professional success is influenced by his faith, his family, his agricultural roots and as a first generation college graduate.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



President, Oklahoma Panhandle State University – Goodwell, OK

Chief Executive Officer reporting to the Oklahoma A&M Board of Regents, responsible for all leadership of a rural comprehensive regional university serving 1,600 students in a regional community of 26,000 in population (2016-Present).

- Strategic Plan/Budget implementation (#23 US News and World Report Regional Colleges West)
- Graduate production (51% increase in graduation rate to date)
- Resource development (Over \$20M in external funding to date)
- Enrollment management plan implementation (21% enrollment increase to date, Fastest Growing University in region in 2017,2018, 2019, 2020)
- Campus Safety (Over 50% reduction of crime on campus since 2016)
- Community/Industry engagement (Panhandle Tech Ed Center, Panhandle Promise Teacher Scholarship, Panhandle State Shooting Sports Complex)
- Master Plan implementation (Over \$11M in renovation/construction to date)
- Hispanic Serving Institution (1st HSI in Oklahoma, Title V Grant recipient)



President, Connors State College – Warner, OK

Chief Executive Officer reporting to the Oklahoma A&M Board of Regents, responsible for all leadership of a rural comprehensive multi-campus college serving 3,000 students in a regional community of 63,000 in population (2011-2016).

- Strategic Plan/Budget implementation
- Graduate production (68% increase in graduation rates)
- Resource development (Over \$14M in external funding)
- Enrollment management (7% increase)
- Campus Safety (Ranked #2 safest in Oklahoma by stateuniversity.com)
- Community/Industry engagement (Muskogee Difference Nursing Scholarship, FQHC Rural Health Clinic on Warner Campus)
- Master Plan implementation (Over \$28M in renovation/construction)
- Native American Serving Institution (Title III Grant Recipient)



Vice President, Northeastern Oklahoma A&M – Miami, OK

Senior Vice President reporting to the President, responsible for administration of Academic Affairs, Information Technology and Branch Campus Operations, serving 2,300 students in regional community of 51,000 in population (2009-2011).

- Institutional Strategic Planning
- Enrollment management (Named Top 100 fastest growing rural college in US for 2010 by Community College Week)
- Native American Serving Institution (Title III Grant Recipient)
- Institutional accreditation



Oklahoma State University – Oklahoma City, OK

Served in multiple positions of a branch campus of Oklahoma State University serving 7,500 students in a metropolitan area of more than 1M in population (1995-2009).

Assistant Vice President of Academic Affairs: Administrator reporting to the Vice President of Academic Affairs, responsible for all academic support areas/facilities and Institutional Accreditation in addition to existing role as Division Head of Arts and Sciences (2006-2009).

Division Head of Arts and Sciences: Administrator/Full Professor reporting to the Vice President of Academic Affairs responsible for the administration of 23 academic disciplines, Teaching traditional and distance courses (2001-2009).

Department Head of Social Sciences: Tenured faculty reporting to the Division Head of Arts and Sciences responsible for teaching traditional and distance courses, student advising, departmental budgeting, supervising faculty in nine academic disciplines and Faculty Advisor to Student Government Association (1999-2001).

Faculty: Tenure-track faculty in Public Service reporting to the Department Head of Social Sciences responsible for teaching traditional and distance courses, curriculum development, programmatic recruitment/retention, academic assessment, internships, supervising part-time faculty, program budgeting, faculty advisor to Travel Abroad program and faculty advisor to the Student Government Association (1997-99).

Adjunct Faculty: Responsible for teaching American Government (1995-97).



Redlands Community College – El Reno, OK

Adjunct faculty responsible for teaching American Government at a rural college serving an enrollment of 1,900 students in a community of 18,000 in population (1995-97).

EDUCATION



Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, OK
Doctor of Education; Higher Education (1999)



University of Central Oklahoma, Edmond, OK
Master of Education: Political Science (1995)

University of Central Oklahoma, Edmond, OK
Bachelor of Arts: Public Service (1994)



Central New Mexico Community College (T-VI), Albuquerque, NM
Associate of Arts: Liberal Arts (1993)

RECENT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT



Fulbright-Nehru IEA Recipient in India (2019 - Postponed to 2022)



Harvard Kennedy School; Public Leadership Certificate (2019)
Strategies for Building & Leading Diverse Organizations Certificate (2019)
Leadership Decision Making Certificate (2013)



Harvard Institute of Higher Education
Presidential Resource Development Leadership Certificate (2015)
Crisis Leadership in Higher Education Certificate (2014)

MOST RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL SERVICE



NSF EPSCoR External Advisory Committee (2020-Present)
NAIA Executive Committee (2019-Present)



Sooner Athletic Conference Council of Presidents Chair (2018-Present)



Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education Council of Presidents Chair (2018)
Action in Muskogee Chair (2013)



HLC Peer Evaluator (2004-Present)

HLC Strategic Planning Focus Visit Coordinator (2010)



HLC Self Study Coordinator (2009)

HLC Academic Assessment Focus Report Coordinator (2001)



HLC Self Study Coordinator (1999)

MOST RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITIONS



Oklahoma Higher Education Heritage Society Hall of Fame Induction (2020)



Barbara Lynch Community Partner Award (2019)



Okie from Muskogee Award Winner (2014)



Carnegie US Professor of the Year Award Recipient – Oklahoma (1999)

ACADEMIC PUBLISHED WORKS

Faltyn, T.W. & Kickman, K. (2012). Oklahoma's Governor and Elected Executives. In Sharp, B.S. Markwood, C.L. & Hardt, J.C. (Eds.), *Oklahoma Government and Politics* (4 ed. pp. 83-98). Dubuque IA: Kendall/Hunt Pub Co. ISBN: 978-0-75759755-8

Faltyn, T.W. & Kickman, K. (2007). Oklahoma's Governor and Elected Executives. In Sharp, B.S. & Markwood, C.L. (Eds.), *Oklahoma Government and Politics* (4 ed. pp. 95-110). Dubuque IA: Kendall/Hunt Pub Co. ISBN: 978-0-75754626-6

Faltyn, T.W. (2007). Guide to Understanding Key Elements of American Government. In Gitelson, A. Dudley, R.L. & Dubnick, M., *American Government* (7 ed. pp. 493-562). Boston MA: Houghton Mifflin Co. ISBN 978-0-618-95698-2 0-618-95698-0

Faltyn, T.W. (2005). Oklahoma's Governor and Elected Executives. In Sharp, B.S. & Markwood, C.L. (Eds.), *Oklahoma Government and Politics* (3 ed. pp. 91-104). Dubuque IA: Kendall/Hunt Pub Co. ISBN 0-7575-1732-3

Faltyn, T.W. (2004). Guide to Understanding Key Elements of American Government. In Gitelson, A. Dudley, R.L. & Dubnick, M., *American Government* (6 ed. pp. 487-536). Boston MA: Houghton Mifflin Co. ISBN 0-618-58971-6

Faltyn, T.W. (2000). Oklahoma's Governor and Elected Executives. In Markwood, C.L. (Eds.), *Oklahoma Government and Politics* (2 ed. pp.91-104). Dubuque IA: Kendall/Hunt Pub Co. ISBN 0-7872-6724-4

Faltyn, T.W. (1998). Oklahoma's Governor and Elected Executives. In Markwood, C.L. (Eds.), *Oklahoma Government and Politics* (1 ed. pp. 97-108). Dubuque IA: Kendall/Hunt Pub Co. ISBN 0-7872-4397-3

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

TRANSCRIPTS

Available Upon Request